COLLINS & COLLINS, LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
326 SE SECOND STREET
MICHAEL B. COLLINS PO BOX 1457 TELEPHONE (541) 276-3320
ROBERT W. COLLINS, JR. PENDLETON, OR 97801 FAX (541) 276-9248
Email: reollins@pendletonlaw.net

March 6, 2012

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Attn: Filing Center
PO Box 2148
Salem, OR 97308-2148
Re:  Docket #UM1535

EXTENSION OF TIME REQUEST

Gentlemen:
I am writing to you on behalf of my clients, Kent and Laura Madison of Echo, Oregon, and Solwatt LLC,
to request an extension of the one-year date for startup due to the pending waiver request. I request that
Solwatt, LLC be given an extension of 90 days from the date of the waiver approval to get this project
online.

Very truly yours,

COLLINS & COLLINS, LLP

/s/ Robert W. Collins, Jr.

Robert W. Collins, Jr.

For Solwatt LLC
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